



**P. John Landry, Q.C.**

**Партнер**  
CO-CHAIR, CANADIAN LITIGATION GROUP

john.landry@dlapiper.com

**Vancouver**

T: +1 604 643 2935

F: +1 604 605 3588

John specializes in complex economic and trade related litigation with emphasis on the international trade, energy, and rail transportation practice areas.

He regularly appears before all levels of court and regulatory tribunals such as the Canadian International Trade Tribunal, NAFTA Chapter 11 and 19 Panels, British Columbia Utilities Commission, the Manitoba PUB, the Yukon Utilities Board, the Canada Energy Regulator, and the Canadian Transportation Agency.

In addition, John provides general and strategic advice to clients on energy related, trade and rail transportation matters including issues arising under North American electricity and rail transportation regulatory regimes, the Columbia River Treaty, CUSMA (formerly NAFTA), and the WTO.

## ВЛАДЕНИЕ ЯЗЫКАМИ

- Английский

- Electricity
- Regulatory and Government Affairs
- Conflict Management and Alternative Dispute Resolution
- Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations
- Regulatory and Administrative Law
- Transportation
- International Risk Management
- Projects, Energy and Infrastructure

Английский

## ОПЫТ

---

- Regularly represents multi-national companies and large public and private regulated and non-regulated energy companies.
- Counsel for the Canadian Sugar Industry in a major trade dispute with the U.S. and E.U.
- Lead counsel in complex negotiations involving major project development for energy companies including the negotiation of innovative First Nations investment opportunities.
- Counsel for major rail transport shippers in matters before the Canadian Transportation Agency and in Final Offer and Service Level Agreement Arbitrations.
- Acts for a major electrical utility on all of its regulatory, corporate commercial and litigation matters relating to its electrical facilities including providing general, strategic and policy advice on electricity related matters in the Yukon.
- Acted for a leading oil producer, the largest industrial customer to be connected to the British Columbia transmission grid since the early 1990s, in a highly contested CPCN application of material significance to the Province of British Columbia.

## КВАЛИФИКАЦИЯ

---

### Допуск к юридической практике

- Alberta, 1990
- British Columbia, 1984
- New Brunswick, 1980
- Yukon Territory, 1984

### Рейтинги

- *Best Lawyers in Canada* (Energy Law), 2015-2022; (International Trade and Finance Law), 2006-2022
- *Chambers Canada*(Transportation: Rail & Road), Band 2, 2019-2022
- Listed as *Acritas Star™* Lawyer 2020
- *Litigation Star*, *Benchmark Canada* (Energy and Natural Resources), 2014-2018; (General Commercial), 2016-2019
- Lawyer of the Year, *Best Lawyers in Canada* (International Trade and Finance Law: Vancouver), 2016
- *Canadian Legal Lexpert® Directory* (International Trade Regulation), 2010-2020; (Transportation: Rail & Road), 2016, 2022
- *The Legal 500 Canada* (Energy - Power), 2016 (Dispute Resolution), 2017-2022; (Transport: Other), 2018-2022
- Martindale-Hubbell, Distinguished® Peer Review Rated
- Who's Who Legal: Canada (Trade & Customs), 2019

### Образование

- LL.B. (Honours), University of New Brunswick, 1980
- B.B.A., Economics (with Distinction), University of New Brunswick, 1975

## НОВОСТИ

---

### DLA Piper Canada lawyers recognized in 2022 *Canadian Legal Lexpert Directory*

March 4, 2022

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP is pleased to announce our lawyers have been ranked as leading practitioners in the 2022 edition of the

### **DLA Piper wins injunction appeal for Teal Cedar Products Ltd.**

27 January 2022

On January 26, 2022, the British Columbia Court of Appeal granted Teal Cedar Products Ltd.'s appeal, extending an injunction to protect Teal Cedar's forestry operations on Vancouver Island. DLA Piper represented Teal Cedar on the successful appeal.

---

### **DLA Piper advised Delta on its acquisition of global video surveillance provider March Networks**

20 December 2021

On December 8, 2021, Delta Electronics, a global leader in power and thermal management solutions, completed the acquisition of global video surveillance provider, March Networks.

---

### **DLA Piper Canada recommended by *Legal 500 Canada 2022***

12 November 2021

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP and its lawyers have been recommended in the latest edition of the *Legal 500 Canada*.

---

### **DLA Piper Canada recommended in 2022 edition of *Chambers Canada***

10 September 2021

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP and its lawyers have been recognized across 15 practice areas in the 2022 edition of *Chambers Canada*.

---

### **DLA Piper (Canada) LLP recognized in the 2022 *Best Lawyers in Canada* guide**

26 August 2021

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP is thrilled to see 84 of our lawyers across 35 practice areas recognized in the 2022 Best Lawyers in Canada guide.

---

### **P. John Landry appointed Queen's Counsel in British Columbia**

23 December 2020

Congratulations to John Landry who has received the designation of Queen's Counsel (Q.C.) in British Columbia.

---

### **DLA Piper (Canada) LLP recognized in the 2021 edition of the *Legal 500 Canada***

13 November 2020

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP and its lawyers have been recognized as industry leaders across multiple practice areas in the latest edition of the *Legal 500 Canada*.

---

---

**DLA Piper (Canada) LLP recognized by *Chambers Canada* 2021**

10 September 2020

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP is pleased to see 25 of our lawyers recognized across 16 practice areas in the 2021 edition of *Chambers Canada*.

---

**DLA Piper Canada increases rankings in 2021 edition of *Best Lawyers in Canada***

28 AUG 2020

DLA Piper (Canada) LLP is pleased to see 79 of our lawyers across 35 practice areas recognized in the 2021 *Best Lawyers in Canada* guide, resulting in our best showing with the guide since its inception.

---